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F. Q. BOX B7S VISTA, CALIFORMIA, U.S5. A,

Cctober 16, 1957

Dear Dr. Sprunger:
The material on the URANTIA BOOK came and I have been much
pleased to have it. I have finished within the hour folding the last of the current

HEA Bulletins and will send you & copy as it tells of the change in plans for the HRA
work in the future.

I note that you are not too anxious to have the news of the URantia Book spread far
and wide, and in the wrong places, and can wel] understand the reasons.

Perhaps, when I have had more time ta read URANTIA T will understand it better and
have more to say about it than I have now after perhaps 10 hours of reading all told,

4gain, my warm thanks for your kindness.

Sincerely yours,
e s e ,-“‘_%7

{Max Freedom Long)



